
KS3 Spanish 

Knowledge Organiser 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Everything you need to know to succeed! 

 



 
PRESENT  

 
FUTURE – I will 

 
PRETERITE – I did 

hablar   to speak comer        to eat vivir            to live 

habl-o  
habl-as 
habl-a 
habl-amos 
habl-áis  
habl-an 

com-o 
com-es 
com-e 
com-emos 
com-éis 
com-en 

viv-o  
viv-es 
viv-e 
viv-imos 
viv-ís 
viv-en 

The present tense is used to describe what you’re doing at the 
present moment in time, e.g: “I am eating breakfast” or what you do 
routinely, e.g: “I eat breakfast every day”. 

nadar      to swim beber      to drink abrir        to open 

nadar-é   
nadar-ás 
nadar-á 
nadar-emos 
nadar-éis 
nadar-án 

beber-é 
beber-ás 
beber-á 
beber-emos 
beber-éis 
beber-án 

abrir-é 
abrir- ás 
abrir-á 
abrir-emos 
abrir-éis 
abrir-án 

The future tense is used to say what you will do in the future. Don’t 
knock-of the ar / er / ir – just add one set of endings to all three 
types of verbs 

preguntar to ask comer        to eat escribir   to write 

pregunt-é   
pregunt-aste 
pregunt-ó 
pregunt-amos 
pregunt-ásteis 
pregunt-aron 

com-í 
com-iste 
com-ió 
com-imos 
com-ísteis 
com-ieron 

escrib-í 
escrib-iste 
escrib-ió 
escrib-imos 
escrib-ísteis 
escrib-ieron 

The preterite is sometimes known as the simple past. It’s used to 
talk about events in the past, e.g. I asked, I ate, I wrote.  

PRESENT CONTINUOUS – I AM DOING  CONDITIONAL – I WOULD IMPERFECT – I USED TO DO 

hablar   to speak comer        to eat vivir            to live 

estoy hablando 
estás hablando 
está hablando 
estamos hablando 
estáis hablando 
están hablando 

estoy comiendo 
estás comiendo 
está comiendo 
estamos comiendo 
estáis comiendo 
están comiendo 

estoy  viviendo 
estás  viviendo 
está  viviendo 
estamos viviendo 

estáis viviendo 
están viviendo 

The present continous tense is used to indicate what is happening at 
the time of speaking, or when one action is happening at the same 
time as another. Estar + past participle = to be doing 

nadar       to swim beber    to drink abrir      to open 

nadar-ía  
nadar-ías 
nadar-ía 
nadar-íamos 
nadar-íais 
nadar-ían 

beber-ía 
beber-ías 
beber-ía 
beber-íamos 
beber-íais 
beber-ían 

abrir-ía 
abrir-ías 
abrir-ía 
abrir-íamos 
abrir-íais 
abrir-ían 

The conditional is recognised in English by the use of the word 
“would”. Don’t knock-of the ar / er / ir – just add one set of endings 
to all three types of verbs  

trabajar to work comer        to eat escribir   to write 

trabaj-aba   
trabaj-abas 
trabaj-aba 
trabaj-ábamos 
trabaj-ábais 
trabaj-aban 

com-ía 
com-ías 
com-ía 
com-íamos 
com-íais 
com-ían 

escrib-ía 
escrib-ías 
escrib-ía 
escrib-íamos 
escrib-íais 
escrib-ían 

The imperfect tense is used for things that ‘used to happen’ or 
‘were happening’  e.g:  I used to work, I was working 

GERUND (-ING) PAST PARTICIPLE -  
 

IMMEDIATE FUTURE   (I am going + INFINITIVE) PERFECT TENSE (I HAVE DONE) 

-AR -ando     hablando -AR -ado          hablado 

-ER -iendo   comiendo -ER -ido            comido 

-IR -iendo     viviendo -IR -ido               vivido 
The present participle or gerund is recognised in English by the 
ending –ing .e.g. talking, eating, living. 
To find the past participle of a verb in English, just imagine that the 
words ‘ I have’ are in front of it. E.g. ‘to eat’ put ‘I have’ in front of it 
you would say ‘I have eaten’ so ‘eaten’.  

voy 
vas 
va  
vamos 
vais 
van 

a 
a 
a 
a 
a 
a 

trabajar          I am going to work 
estudiar         you are going to study 
beber             he is going to drink 
comer           we are going to eat 
abrir              you lot are going to open 
vivir               they are going to live 

The immediate future tense can be used to express what is going to 
happen in the future. E.g. I am going to work, I am going to study, I 
am going to drink, I am going to eat…. 

hablar   to speak comer        to eat vivir            to live 

he    hablado 
has  hablado 
ha    hablado 
hemos hablado 
habéis hablado 
han     hablado 

he    comido 
has  comido 
ha    comido 
hemos comido 
habéis comido 
han      comido 

he    vivido 
has  vivido 
ha    vivido 
hemos vivido 
habéis vivido 
han      vivido 

The present perfect in English always contains ‘has’ or ‘have’ in it. 
E.g.I have spoken, I have eaten, I have lived. 

There is/are= hay                      Habría – there would be 
There was/were= había           Habrá – there will be 

Most verbs in Spanish have six forms which correspond to their 
respective pronouns and which will be listed in the following order: 
1) yo (I) 
2) tú (you-familiar a person you know well, a familiar relationship) 
3) él/ella/usted (he/she/you-formal a person you don’t know, a 
formal relationship) 
4) nosotros/nosotras (we) 
5) vosotros/vosotras (you-plural-familiar [only used in Spain]) 
6) ellos/ellas/ustedes (they/you-plural-formal [Spain]/you-plural [L. 
America])  

It’s essential that you get the correct ending for the person you’re 
talking about in Spanish because pronouns don’t tend to be used in 
Spanish. 

PLUPERFECT (I HAD DONE) 

In Spanish the infinitive form of a verb always ends with the letter ar 
/er/ir and falls into three categories: 
 
1) those which end with -ar (ar verbs) e.g. hablar = to speak 
2) those which end with -er (er verbs) e.g. comer = to eat 
3) those which end with -ir (ir verbs) e.g. vivir = to live 
For regular verbs in the present, preterite and imperfect tenses, you 
must first remove the  -ar, -er or -ir endings from the infinitive form 
of the verb, and then add the correspondent endings. 
 

hablar   to speak comer        to eat vivir            to live 

había    hablado 
habías  hablado 
había   hablado 
habíamos hablado 
habíais hablado 
habían     hablado 

había    comido 
habías  comido 
había   comido 
habíamos comido 
habíais comido 
habían      comido 

había    vivido 
habías  vivido 
había    vivido 
habíamos vivido 
habíais     vivido 
habían      vivido 

The past perfect is used to indicate an action that happened and 
was completed before another action took place in the past. E.g.I 
had spoken/lived/eaten  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

Chatty Mat: Describing a Photo 
 

To start off: 
En la imagen…   In the image 

En la foto …  In the photo 

Hay…     There is/ are 

Veo…     I  see 

Se puede ver…  You can see 

La foto muestra…  The photo shows… 

Be specific: 
En primer plano…  In the foreground 

Al fondo..   In the background 

A la izquierda..   to the left  
A la derecha..  to the right  
Cerca de..   close to 

Delante de..   In front of 

What is there? 

Un hombre/una mujer   a man/woman 

Unas personas   some people 

Mucha gente    lots of people 

Unos edificios   some buildings 

Unos árboles   some trees 

Una escena de…   a scene of 

Weather: 
Hace sol   it’s sunny 

Hace buen tiempo  it’s nice weather 

Hace mal tiempo  It’s bad weather 

Está lloviendo  it’s raining 

Está nublado  it’s cloudy 

Describing people 

Parece(n)…   he/she/they seem(s) 
Contento/a(s)  happy 

Triste(s)   sad 

Cansado/a(s)  tired 

Enfadado/a(s)  angry 

What are they doing? 

Están hablando  They are talking 

Están discutiendo             They are arguing 

Están sonriendo  They are smiling 

Están riendo              They are laughing 

Están trabajando  They are working 

Están jugando  They are playing 

Opinion phrases 

Creo que… 

I think that 

Pienso que… 

I think that… 

Imagino que… 

I imagine that… 

Supongo que… 

I presume that… 

Diría que… 

I would say that 

Me parece que 

It seems to me 
that.. 
Me recuerda a… 

It reminds me of… 

Do you like it? 

(No) Me gusta la foto  porque/ya que/dado que  es (it is…)    e.g. bonita (pretty)  
I (don’t )like the photo  because    está llena de… (it is full of) e.g. color (colour) 
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0 
cero 

10 
diez 

20 
veinte 

30 
treinta 

40 
cuarenta 

50 
cincuenta 

60 
sesenta 

70 
setenta 

80 
ochenta 

90 
noventa 

1 
uno 

11 
once 

21 
veintiuno 

31 
treinta 
y uno 

41 
cuarenta 

y uno 

51 
cincuenta 

y uno 

61 
sesenta 
y uno 

71 
setenta 
y uno 

81 
ochenta  

y uno 

91 
noventa 

y uno 

2 
dos 

12 
doce 

22 
veintidós 

32 
treinta  
y dos 

42 
cuarenta 

y dos 

52 
cincuenta  

y dos 

62 
sesenta 

y dos 

72 
setenta 

y dos 

82 
ochenta 

y dos 

92 
noventa 

y dos 

3 
tres 

13 
trece 

23 
veintitrés 

33 
treinta 
y tres 

43 
cuarenta 

y tres 

53 
cincuenta 

y tres 

63 
sesenta 
y tres 

73 
setenta 
y tres 

83 
ochenta 

y tres 

93 
noventa 

y tres 

4 
cuatro 

14 
catorce 

24 
veinticuatro 

34 
treinta 

y cuatro 

44 
cuarenta 
y cuatro 

54 
cincuenta 
y cuatro 

64 
sesenta 
y cuatro 

74 
setenta 
y cuatro 

84 
ochenta 
y cuatro 

94 
noventa 
y cuatro 

5 
cinco 

15 
quince 

25 
veinticinco 

35 
treinta 
y cinco 

45 
cuarenta 
y cinco 

55 
cincuenta  

y cinco 

65 
sesenta 
y cinco 

75 
setenta  
y cinco 

85 
ochenta 
y cinco 

95 
noventa 
y cinco 

6 
seis 

16 
dieciséis 

26 
veintiséis 

36 
treinta 
y seis 

46 
cuarenta 

y seis 

56 
cincuenta  

y seis 

66 
sesenta 

y seis 

76 
setenta 
y seis 

86 
ochenta 

y seis 

96 
noventa 

y seis 

7 
siete 

17 
diecisiete 

27 
veintisiete 

37 
treinta 
y siete 

47 
cuarenta 

y siete 

57 
cincuenta 

y siete 

67 
sesenta 
y siete 

77 
setenta 
y siete 

87 
ochenta 
y siete 

97 
noventa 
y siete 

8 
ocho 

18 
dieciocho 

28 
veintiocho 

38 
treinta  
y ocho 

48 
cuarenta 

y ocho 

58 
cincuenta 

y ocho 

68 
sesenta 
y ocho 

78 
setenta 
y ocho 

88 
ochenta 
y ocho 

98 
noventa 
y ocho 

9 
nueve 

19 
diecinueve 

29 
veintinueve 

39 
treinta  
y nueve 

49 
cuarenta 
y nueve 

59 
cincuenta  
y nueve 

69 
sesenta 
y nueve 

79 
setenta 
y nueve 

89 
ochenta 
y nueve 

99 
noventa  
y nueve 



Opinion Phrases 

Opinion Phrases 

Me gusta / n I like it / them 

No me gusta / n I don’t like it / them 

Me encanta / n I love it / them 

Odio / detesto I hate 

Prefiero I prefer 

Pienso que I think that 

Creo que I think that 

Me parece que It seems (to me) that 

Para ser sincero / a To be honest… 

Desde mi punto de vista From my point of view 

Mi opinión personal es que My personal opinion is that 

Para mí In my opinion  

En mi opinión In my opinion 

Debo admitir que I must admit that 

Estoy seguro de que I am sure that 

Tengo la impresión de que I have the impression that 

Supongo que I suppose that 

 

  



Useful Words and Phrases   

Time References 

Antes Before 

Ayer Yesterday 

Anoche Last night 

La semana pasada Last week 

El año pasado Last year 

Hoy Today 

Ahora Now 

Actualmente Currently 

En este momento At the moment 

Hoy en día Nowadays 

Mañana Tomorrow 

En el futuro In the future 

La semana próxima Next week 

El año próximo Next year 

Cuando sea mayor When I am older 

Connectives 

Y And 

Pero But 

Porque Because 

También Also 

Sin embargo However 

Por eso That’s why 

Por lo tanto Therefore 

Dado que Given that 

Después  After 

A veces Sometimes 

Antes Before 

Aunque Although 

Bastante Quite 

Además  Furthermore 

Con With 

O Or  



Year 7: Mi Vida 

 

  

1  ¡Hola! ¿Cómo te llamas? Hello!  What is your name? 

2  Me llamo Bob My name is Bob 

3  ¿Qué tal? How are you? 

4  Bien, ¿ y tú? Good, and you? 

5  Muy bien gracias Very well thank you 

6  ¿Cuántos años tienes? How old are you? (how many years do you have?) 

7  Tengo once años I am eleven years old     (I have 11 years) 

8   ¿Cuándo es tu cumpleaños? When is your birthday? 

9  Mi cumpleaños es el 29 de enero My birthday is 29th January 

10 ¿Cómo eres? What are you like? 

11  Soy alto y tímido I am tall and shy 

12  También, soy divertido y gracioso Also, I am fun and funny 

13  Sin embargo, no soy perezoso However, I am not lazy 

14  Soy simpático, nunca soy antipático I am nice I am never unpleasant 

15  ¿Cómo se escribe tu nombre? How do you spell your name? 

16  Se escribe… It is spelt… 

17  Mi pasión es la música My passion is music 

18  Mi héroe es Shakira My hero is Shakira 

19  ¡Es guay! She is cool! 



Year 7: Mi Familia y Mis Amigos 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1    ¿Tienes animales en casa? Do you have an animal at home? 

2   Sí, tengo un animal en casa Yes, I have an animal at home 

3   Tengo un gato negro y blanco I have a black and white cat 

4  También, tengo dos tortugas blancas Also, I have two white tortoises 

5   Mi gato se llama Ron. Es muy gracioso My cat is called Ron. He is very funny 

6   En mi familia, hay cinco personas.  In my family, there are five people 

7    Mi madre, mi padre, mis hermanos y yo My mum, my dad, my siblings and me 

8  Mi hermano se llama Andrew.  My brother is called Andrew.  

9   Tiene 25 años. He is 25 years old . 

10  Tiene el pelo corto y rubio con los ojos 
azules. 

He has short, blonde hair with blue eyes 

11  Mi hermana se llama Clara  My sister is called Clara 

12  Clara tiene el pelo largo y liso y tiene los ojos 
marrones. 

Clara has long, straight hair and she has brown 
eyes 

13  Me llamo Sara.  My name is Sara.  

14  Tengo 12 años I am 12 years old (I have 12 years) 

15  Tengo el pelo castaño y rizado. Tengo los 
ojos verdes. 

I have brown, curly hair. I have green eyes  

16   También, soy bastante simpático, pero a 
veces, soy gracioso.  

Also, I am quite nice but sometimes, I am funny.  

17   Nunca soy perezoso. Siempre soy 
trabajador 

I am never lazy. I am always hard-working 
 

18  Mi mejor amigo se llama Juan.  My best friend is called Juan 

19  Es muy inteligente y a veces es un poco 
tonto. 

He is very intelligent and sometimes he is a bit 
silly 

20  Mis hermanas son graciosas pero mi padre 
es aburrido. 

My sisters are funny but my dad is boring 

21  Mi madre es más graciosa que mi padre. My mum is funnier than my dad. 



Year 7: Mi Ciudad y Mi Casa 

1  ¿Cómo es tu casa?  What is your house like? 

2  Mi casa es muy grande  My house is very big  

3  y está cerca de la playa. and it is near the beach 

4  Tiene cinco dormitorios, dos cuartos de baño 
y una cocina. 

It has five bedrooms, two bathrooms and a 
kitchen. 

5   Mi casa es muy nueva y …  My house is new and...  

6  está en el centro. It is in the centre 

7  Tiene un salón cómodo y un comedor. It has a living room comfortable and a dining hall 

8  También, tiene un jardín con una piscina Also, it has a garden with a swimming pool. 

9  Me gusta mucho mi casa porque, en mi 
opinión, es más moderna que las otras.  

I really like my house because, in my opinion, it is 
more modern than the others.  

10  Vivo en una casa nueva.  I live in a house modern.  

11  Me encanta mi casa porque es bonita I love my house because it is beautiful 

12  Vivo en un piso antiguo en la costa  I live in an old flat on the coast 

13  Me gusta mucho vivir en la cuidad porque 
hay mucho que hacer 

I really like to live in the city because there is lots 
to do 

14  Leeds es una ciudad que está en el norte de 
Inglaterra 

Leeds is a city which is in the north of England 

15  En mi barrio, hay un parque grande  In my area, there is a big park 

16  Me gusta vivir aquí porque hay mucho que 
ver 

I like to live here because there is lots to see. 

17  Vivo en Ronda. Es un pueblo que está en el 
sur de España 

I live in Ronda. It is a town that is in the south of 
Spain. 

18  Ronda tiene muchos museos y monumentos 
bonitos. 

Ronda has many museums and beautiful 
monuments. 

19  Hay una plaza mayor pero no hay estadio.  
 

There is a main square but there isn’t a stadium  

20  No hay nada. There is nothing at all. 

21  No me gusta vivir aquí porque es muy 
aburrido. 

I do not like to live here because it is very boring.   

22  El Día de los Muertos es una celebración 
mexicana.  

The Day of the Dead is a celebration Mexican.  

23  Decoramos las tumbas con flores We decorate the tombs with flowers 

24  y hacemos calaveras de azúcar and we make sugar skulls. 

25   Además, tocamos música y comemos y 
bebemos.  

Furthermore, we play music and we eat and we 
drink.  

 



Year 7: En el Instituto 

 
 

 

 

 

 

1  Voy a un instituto en Leeds.  I go to a school in Leeds. 

2  El edificio es antiguo pero hay muchas 
instalaciones nuevas 

The building is old but there are many new facilities 

3  Hay unas aulas modernas pero There are modern classrooms but 

4  No hay una biblioteca grande There is not a big library 

5  Aunque no hay piscina, tenemos un patio y 
un campo de fútbol. 

Although there is not a pool, we have a playground 
and a football pitch. 

6  Me gusta el teatro porque es divertido.  I like drama because it is fun 

7  No me gustan las ciencias porque son 
aburridas 

I don’t like sciences because they are boring 

8  Me encanta el inglés porque me gusta la 
profesora.  

I love English because I like the teacher 

9  Odio las matemáticas porque son difíciles I hate maths because they are difficult. 

10  Prefiero el inglés porque me encanta leer I prefer English because I love to read 

11  Tenemos muchas normas en mi instituto.  We have lots of rules in my school.  

12  Por ejemplo, llevamos uniforme. For example, we wear uniform. 

13   También llevamos una chaqueta azul  Also we  wear a blue blazer  

14  y pantalones grises o una falda gris. and grey trousers or a grey skirt. 

15  Mi día favorito es miércoles  My favourite day is Wednesday  

16  porque estudio historia que es mi 
asignatura favorita. 

because I study history which is my favourite subject 

17  El dibujo es más emocionante que el ingles Art is more exciting than English 

18  El francés es más aburrido que las ciencias French is more boring than science 

19   Durante el recreo, juego al fútbol en el 
patio  

During break, I play football in the playground 
 

20  y luego hablo con mis amigos And then I talk with my friends. 

21  Como un bocadillo, pero a veces, como 
una pizza 

I eat a sandwich but sometimes, I eat  pizza 



Year 8: La Ropa y La Moda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1  En mi instituto, llevamos el uniforme In my school we wear uniform 

2  Tengo que llevar una chaqueta azul y los 
pantalones grises 

I have to wear a blue blazer and grey trousers 

3  Las chicas pueden llevar una falda gris The girls can wear a grey skirt 

4  Todos llevamos los zapatos negros y una 
camisa blanca 

We all wear black shoes and a white shirt 

5  También, hay que llevar una corbata a rayas pLea 

6  Me gusta llevar mi uniforme porque es 
elegante 

I like to wear my uniform because it is smart 

7  Los fines de semana, llevo… At the weekends, I wear… 

8  unos vaqueros y unas zapatillas Some jeans and some trainers 

9  Mis zapatillas son más cómodas que mis 
zapatos del insti. 

My trainers are comfier than my school shoes 

10  Prefiero llevar una sudedera porque es guay I prefer to wear a tracksuit because it is cool 

11  Este fin de semana, voy a ir a una fiesta This weekend, I am going to go to a party 

12  Voy a llevar mi camiseta favorita y mis 
pantalones nuevos  

I am going to wear my favourite t-shirt and my 
new trousers 

13  Me gusta este vestido ¿Me lo puedo probar? I like this dress, can I try it on? 

14  Me gusta esta chaqueta ¿Me la puedo probar? I like this jacket, can I try it on? 

15  Me gustan estos zapatos ¿Me los puedo 
probar? 

I like these shoes, can I try them on? 

16  Me gustan estas zapatillas ¿Me las puedo 
probar? 

I like these trainers, can I try them on? 

17  ¿Dónde se puede comprar pan? Where can one buy bread? 

18  Se puede comprar pan en la panadería One can buy bread in the bakery  

19  ¿Dónde se puede comprar zapatos? Where can one buy shoes? 

20  Se puede comprar zapatos en la zapatería One can buy shoes in the shoe-shop 



Year 8: Mi Tiempo Libre  

 

1  Me gusta jugar con los videojuegos porque es 
divertido,  

I like to play videogames because it is fun  

2  pero no me gusta navegar por internet. Es 
aburrido 

but I do not like to surf the internet. It is boring 

3  Me gusta mucho ver la televisión porque es 
guay.  

I really like to watch telly because it is cool.  

4  También me gusta escuchar música.  Also, I like to listen to music. 

5  No me gusta nada leer. I really do not like to read. 

6  ¿Qué haces en tu tiempo libre?  What do you do in your time free?  

7  A veces, saco fotos y toco la guitarra. Sometimes, I take photos and I play the guitar. 

8  Todos los días, juego al fútbol con mis amigos Everyday, I play football with my friends 

9   ¿Qué haces cuando llueve?  What do you do when it rains?  

10  Cuando hace sol, bailo, When it is sunny, I dance 

11  pero cuando hace frío, me quedo en casa. but when it is cold, I stay at home 

12  ¿Qué deportes haces?  What sports do you do?  

13  Los lunes, hago artes marciales. On Mondays, I do martial arts. 

14  Los domingos, no hago nada. On Sundays, I do nothing 

15  Mi deporte favorito es el ciclismo  My favourite sport is the cycling.  

16 En verano, hago la natación, In summer, I do swimming 

17 pero en invierno hago esquí but in winter, I do skiing 

18  Soy bastante divertido  I am quite fun   

19  y no soy nada pesimista.. I am not pessimistic at all 

20  Juego al rugby de vez en cuando. Es mi 
pasión 

I play rugby everyday from time-to-time. It is my 
passion 

21  En mi tiempo libre, me gusta mucho montar 
en bici 

In my spare time, I really like to ride my bike 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Year 8: Qué Hacemos 

 

1  ¿Te gustaría ir al cine? Would you like to go to the cinema? 

2  No, no tengo ganas. Preferiría ir a la 
bolera. 

No, I do not feel like it. I would prefer to go to the 
bowling alley. 

3  iVale! ¿Dónde quedamos? OK! Where shall we meet? 

4  ¿Quedamos delante de la cafetería? Shall we meet in front of the cafe? 

5  Perfecto. A las seis? Perfect. At six o’clock? 

6  Sí. Nos vemos ahí. Yes, see you there. 

7  ¿Y el sábado? ¿Quieres salir? And Saturday? Do you want to go out?  

8   Quiero ir a la pista de hielo I want to go to the ice rink 

9  Lo siento pero no puedo. I am sorry but I can’t 

10  Tengo que cuidar a mi hermano y  I have to look after my brother and 

11  tengo que hacer los deberes. I have to do my homework 

12   iQué pena! ¿Qué vas a llevar a la bolera?  What a shame! What are you going to wear to the 
bowling alley? 

13   Voy a llevar una sudadera amarilla y unos 
vaqueros azules.  

I am going to wear a yellow sweater and some blue 
jeans.  

14 Pués, voy a llevar mis pantalones rojos. Well, I am going to wear my red trousers. 

15  ¿Qué tipo de películas te gustan? What type of films do you prefer? 

16  Me gustan las películas de acción I like action films 

17  porque son muy emocionantes Because they are exciting 

18  aunque, no me gustan las películas de 
guerra 

Although, I do not like war films 

19  porque son muy aburridas Because they are boring 

 



Year 8: Todo Sobre mi Vida 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 Soy adicto a la tecnología!  I am addicted to technology  

2  Uso mi móvil todos los días. I use my mobile everyday. 

3  No puedo vivir sin él. I cannot live without it. 

4  Con mi móvil hago muchas cosas  With my phone I do lots of things.  

5  Por ejemplo, comparto mis videos favoritos For example, I share my favourite videos  

6   y mando mensajes dos o tres veces al día. and I send messages two or three times a day. 

7  También saco fotos de vez en cuando. Also I take photos from time to time. 

8  Sin embargo, nunca hablo por Skype  However, I never speak on Skype  

9  porque es aburrido y pasado de moda. because it’s boring and old-fashioned . 

10  Además, me encanta escuchar música.  Furthermore, I love to listen music 

11  Sobre todo la música clásica Especially classical music 

12  Me gustan mucho las comedias porque son 
divertidas 

I really like comedies because they are fun. 

13   A veces, veo documentales  Sometimes ,I watch documentaries.  

14  pero en general son bastante aburridos.   but in general they are quite boring 

15  Sin embargo, son más interesantes que el 
telediario 

However, they are more interesting than the news. 

16  Ayer fue un día fantástico!  Yesterday was a fantastic day!  

17  Por la mañana, hice kárate In the morning, I did karate 

18  y luego, bailé en mi dormitorio. and after, I danced in my bedroom. 

19  Por la tarde, jugué tres horas con el ordenador  In the afternoon, I played with the computer for 
three hours 

20   y después, fui al cine. Fue genial! and afterwards, I went to the cinema. It was great! 



Year 8: Operación Verano 

 

 

 
 

1  ¿Qué se puede hacer en Mallorca?.  What can one do in Mallorca? 

2  Se puede ir a la playa y ver la catedral One can go to the beach and see the cathedral 

3  Además, se puede jugar al golf Furthermore, one can play at golf. 

4  Estoy perdido.  I am lost.  

4  ¿Dónde está la estación de trenes? Where is the train station? 

5  Pues, sigue todo recto Well, go straight ahead 

6  y toma la primera calle a la derecha and take the first street on the right. 

7  ¿Qué campamento de verano vamos a 
escoger?  

What camp of summer are we going to choose?  

8  Bueno, porqué me gusta hacer senderismo, Well, because I like to do hiking, 

9  voy a escoger el campamento en Santander I am going to choose the camp in Santander 

10  porque está en las montañas. because it is in the mountains. 

11  El año pasado, fui a un campamento en 
Madrid. 

Last year, I went to a camp in Madrid  

12  El primer día, tuve miedo, On the first day, I was scared 

13  pero conocí muchos nuevos amigos but I met many new friends. 

14  Hicimos la vela pero no me gustó We did sailing but I did not like it. 

15  Ibiza tiene las mejores playas de España.  Ibiza has the best beaches of Spain  

16  pero Ibiza es mucho más que sol y mar but Ibiza is much more than sun and sea. 

17  En el interior de la isla, In the interior of the island, 

18  hay pueblos bonitos que there are pretty towns which 

19  se pueden descubrir.  can be discovered. 

20  Cuando voy de vacaciones,  When I go on holidays,  

21  me gusta mucho conocer la gente nueva. I really like to meet new people. 

22  Prefiero descansar un poco y salir por la 
noche.   

I prefer to rest a bit and go out at night. 

23  Soy muy deportista y …  I am very sporty and… 

24  me gusta hacer deportes. I like to do sports 

25  También, me encanta la naturaleza. Also, I love nature. 

26  No me gusta nada hacer turismo I really do not like to do tourism. 

27  ¿Visitar monumentos? ¡No gracias! Visit monuments? No thanks! 



Year 8: La Salud 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1  Me duele la cabeza My head hurts 

2  Me duelen los pies My feet hurt 

3  Tengo dolor de cabeza. ¿Qué debo hacer? I have a headache. What should I do? 

4  Debes tomar unas aspirinas.  You should take some painkillers.  

5  También, debes ir a la cama para descansar 
un poco 

Also, you should go to the bed in order to rest 
for a bit 

6  ¿Llevas una dieta sana?  Do you have a healthy diet?  

7  En mi opinión, llevo una dieta sana In my opinion, I have a healthy diet 

8  porque como fruta dos veces al dia because I eat fruit twice a day 

9  Creo que no llevo una dieta sana.  I think that I do not have a healthy diet.  

10  porque como galletas todos los días because I eat biscuits everyday 

11  Nunca como las verduras I never eat vegetables 

12  Para estar en forma, In order to be in healthy,  

13  juego al futbol con mi hermano. I play football with my brother. 

14  Jugamos en equipo We play in a team 

15  ¿Fumas?  Do you smoke?  

16  No fumo porque es malo para la salud I do not smoke because it is bad for the health 

17  Y los dientes se hacen amarillos and the teeth become yellow 

18  También, huele mucho Also, it smells a lot 

19   Sin embargo, mis amigos dicen que  However, my friends say that 

20  te hace sentir más adulto it makes you feel more adult 



Year 9: Las Vacaciones 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1  El verano pasado fui a Gales con mi familia. 
 

The last summer I went to Wales with my family.  

2  Fuimos en coche y el viaje duró cinco horas We went in the car and the journey lasted five 
hours. 

3  Cuando estábamos ahí hicimos muchas cosas..  When we were there, we did many things.  .  

4  Fue muy relajante. It was very relaxing. 

5  Por ejemplo, el primer día nadé en el mar y 
tomé el sol 

For example, the first day I swam in the sea and I  
sunbathed 

6   El segundo día no fuimos a la playa  The second day we did not go to the beach  

7  porque visitamos monumentos. because we visited monuments. 

8  Visitamos un castillo muy bonito y saqué 
muchas fotos. 

We visited a very pretty castle and I took many 
photos. 

9   Más tarde compré una camiseta  Later I bought a t-shirt. 

10  y un regalo para un amigo en una tienda de 
recuerdos. 

and a present for a friend in a souvenirs shop. 

11  Conocí a un chico muy amable en la tienda. I met a very kind boy in the shop 

12  El ultimo día por la mañana On the morning of the last day.  

13  Salí con mi hermano al parque y monté en 
bicicleta 

I went out with my brother at park and I rode on a 
bike 

14   Fue fenomenal porque hizo muy buen tiempo. It was phenomenal because it was very good 
weather 

15  Antes de volver a Leeds  Before returning to Leeds 

16  comí un helado en la playa pero llovió I ate an ice cream on the beach but it rained 

17  Por desgracia, perdí mi móvil en la playa  Unfortunately, I lost my mobile on the beach! 

18   y no lo encontré. iQué rollo! and I did not find it. How annoying 

19  La vuelta a Leeds también fue un desastre.. No 
me gustó nada.  

The return journey to Leeds was also a disaster; I 
did not like it at all.   

20   Comí algo malo y vomité en el coche  I ate something bad and I vomited in the car. 



Year 9: A Comer 

 

 

 

 

 

1   Me gusta mucho comer pescado y mariscos. I really like to eat fish and seafood. 

2  También, me encantan comer dulces, por 
ejemplo, los caramelos y el chocolate. 

Also, I love to eat sweet things, for example, sweets 
and chocolate. 

3   Sin embargo, no me gusta nada el queso o las 
verduras. 

However, I really do not like cheese or vegetables. 

4   Además, odio las hamburguesas porque son 
grasientas.  

Furthermore, I hate the hamburgers because they 
are greasy. 

5  Por la mañana… In the morning… 

6  normalmente desayuno churros y bebo zumo de 
naranja.  
 

normally I breakfast doughnuts and I drink orange 
juice. 

7  Por la tarde, suelo comer un bocadillo de pollo 
durante la hora de comer   

In the afternoon, I usually eat a chicken sandwich 
during lunchtime 

8  Como a la una y después del instituto, meriendo 
un bocadillo. 

I eat lunch at 1pm and after school, I snack on a 
sandwich 

10   En mi casa ceno a las siete y  In my house I have dinner at seven and 

11  cenamos pollo con ensalada porque es muy 
sano. 

we have chicken with salad for dinner because it is 
very healthy. 

12   Ayer, comí la carne con verduras y bebí leche Yesterday, I ate meat with vegetables and I drank 
milk 

13  Anoche, cené el arroz con las verduras Last night, I had rice and vegetables for dinner 

14  De postre, comí un helado For pudding I ate ice-cream 

15   Esta noche vamos a ir a un restaurante en el 
centro de Leeds. 

This night we are going to go to a restaurant in the 
centre of Leeds. 

16  De primer plato, voy a comer gambas iQué rico! For starters, I am going to have for dinner prawns 
and squid rings. How delicious!  

17  De segundo plato, voy a comer los espaguetis  For main course, I am going to have spaghetti 

18  ¿Qué vas a comer? What are you going to eat? 

19 ¿Qué vas a traer a la fiesta? What are you going to bring to the party? 

20 Voy a traer fajitas y una botella de limonada I am going to bring fajitas and a bottle of lemonade 



Year 9: El Medio Ambiente 

 

1 ¿Qué haces para proteger el medio ambiente? What do you do in order to protect the 
environment 

2  Para proteger el medio ambiente,  In order to protect the environment,  

3  Apagamos las luces y We turn off the lights 

4  Conservamos la electricidad We conserve electricity  

5  Plantamos arboles y flores We plant trees and flowers 

6  Reciclamos botellas de plástico We recycle plastic bottles 

7  También reciclamos papel y vidrio Also, we recycle paper and glass 

8  Desenchufamos los aparatos eléctricos We unplug the electrical appliances 

9  Se debe usar menos plástico You should use less plastic 

10  Se debe apagar las luces You should switch off the lights 

11  Se debe reciclar papel y vidrio You should recycle paper and glass 

12  Se debe andar en vez de usar el coche You should walk instead of using the car 

13  No se debe malgastar agua You should not waste water 

14  No se debe malgastar energía You should not waste energy 

15  Voy a ser más verde I am going to be greener 

16  En el futuro, voy a apagar las luces In the future, I am going to switch-off the lights 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 


